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SoLoMON & MITCHELL, PLLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SuTtToNn STATION

S8S0 FAYETTEVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210
DURHAM, N&RTH CAROLINA 27713

LAUREL E. SoLomMeN PHONE B518-687-4577
HENRY A. MITCHELL I[I FACSIMILE 218-6R7-4578
MARTY 5. MCCONCHIE

Octobear 5, 2007
SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Jennifer Harris

Hope Valley Green Homeowners Association, Ine.
4430 Sun Valley Drive

Durham, North Carolina 27707

RE: Issues/Concerns Regarding Fence Bordering NC Highway 751

Dear Mrs. Harris:

:_'i """ Ihave been requested to provide an opinion regarding certain legal issues pertaining to a fence dividing

. the Hope Valley Green subdivision from North Carolina Highway 751, 1t is my understanding that the
fence is situated within the boundaries of several homeowners's lots for the majority of its length. The
questions provided to me concernied the legal rights and responsibilities of the HOA and the individual
owners regarding maintenance and upkeep of the fenice, as well as other pertinent issues.

The HOA does not own the property on which the fence is erected and it is not responsible for its
maintenance, However, the individual owners did nor elect to have the fence placed upon their
respective lots so they cannot be compelled to maintain their portions of same. Currently, then,
maintenance of the fence is at the discretion of the individual owner(s) with respect 1o the portion of the
fence within their property line and those owners would bear liability for their portion of the fence as
they would any other property they own,

Should it be decided that the HOA is to maintain the fence, the HOA would need written permission
from each individual owner(s) to enter onto their property and make repairs, alterations, ¢t¢.. The HOA
or its represenatives/agents cannot unilaterally enter onto an owner's property.

.= For the HOA to agsume control of and rasponsibility for the fence, I would suggest the following steps 10
h be taken concurrently. First, amending the Restrictive Covenants to expressly state that the HOA is

responsible for the maintenance end upkeep of the fence or whatever other landscaping option is
designated for that area. My reading of the covenants is that this would require a two-thirds (2/3)
majority of the HOA members. Second, each and every owner whose lot contains a portion of the fence
grant a narrow easement to the HOA for the location of the fence as well as a more general easement to
the HOA for ingress, egress, and regress so that the HOA can enter onto each lot to make repairs or
alterations as needed. The location of the easement for the fence would need to be specifically identified
(surveyed, platted, and recorded with the Durham County Register of Deeds).



10/05/2007 14:26 FAX 91368874573 SolomondMitchell Foozson2

Letter to Hope Valley Green HOA
QOctober 5, 2007
Page 2 of 2

Admittedly, obtaining the necessary votes and signatures required for the easement will likely prove
difficult from an administrative standpoint. Moreover, there are the additional expenses of surveyor and
legal fees. However, if it is decided by the members of the HOA that they want the fence to be
maintained by the HOA in perpetutity and with a high degree of uniformity, I feel this ig the best way to
aceomplish that goal.

If I can be of further assistance in these matters, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Very truly yours,
| O V()\_
f+.  Marty 8. MeConchie

MSM



